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T. TRAVIS MEDLOCK 
ATTORH£Y GENERAl.. 

REMBERT C. DENNIS BUILDING 

POST OFFICE BOX 11549 

COLUMBIA, S.C. 2921' 
TELEPHONE 803-758-3970 

June 24, 1986 

Helen T. Zeigler, Legal Counsel 
Office of the Governor 
Post Off ice Box 11450 
Columbia, South Carolina 29211 

Dear Ms. Zeigler: 

By your letter of June 19, 1986, you have asked for the 
opinion of this Office as to the constitutionality of 5.1375, 
R-627, an act exempting from the provisions of Act No. 271 of 
1985, the boundary line between the Sardis-Timmonsville Fire 
Department and t he Howe Springs Fire Department; Act No. 271 
related to tax millage levied and collected for the benefit of 
t he fir e di stricts i n Florence County. For the reasons f ol lowing, 
it is the opinion of this Office that the act is of doubtful 
constitutionality. 

In considering the cons t itutionality of an act of the 
General Assembly, it is presumed that the act is constitutional 
in all respects. Moreover, such an act will not be considered 
void unless its unconstitutionality is clear beyond any reasonable 
doubt . Thomas v. Hacklen, 186 S.C. 290 , 195 S.E. 539 (1937) ; 
Townsend v. Richland Count y , 190 S.C. 270, 2 S.E.2d 777 (1939). 
All doubts of constitut ionality are generally resolved in favor 
of constitutionality. While this Office may comment upon 
potent ial constitutional problems, it is solely within the 
province of the courts of this State to declare an act unconsti­
tutional. 

The Act pertains solely to Florence County and thus is 
clearly an act for a specific county. Article VIII, Section 7 
of the eonstitution of the State of South Carolina provides that 
"[n]o laws for a specific county shall be enacted." Acts 
similar to S.1375, R-627 have been struck down by the South 
Carolina Supreme Court as violative of Article VIII, Section 7. 
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~~~~~~~-=~~~~~~~~~~~~ __ ~~~~~~~~' 283 , constru~ng rt~c e ,ection 
7 in the context of legislation for a special purpose district, 
directing that "the constitutional mandate of Article VIII, § 7 
that the General Assembly can modify legislation regarding 
special purpose districts only through the enactment of general 
law" be followed). 

Based on the foregoing, we would advise that S.1375, R-627 
would be of doubtful constitutionality. Of course, this Office 
possesses no authority to declare an act of the General Assembly 
invalid; only a court would have such authority. 
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REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY: 
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Sincerely, 

,+>~jJ(p~ 
Patricia D. Petway 
Assistant Attorney General 

Executive Assistant for Opinions 


